



Oleksandr (Alex) Subtselnyi

Date of birth: 27/03/1998 | **Nationality:** Ukrainian | (+358) 452508834 |

subtselnyi@gmail.com | <https://subtselnyi.vip/> |

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/subtselnyi/> | 02600, Espoo, Finland

About me:

Chief Technology Officer (CTO) / Chief Information Officer (CIO), Project and Product Manager, Senior Software Developer and Database Architect with over 6 years of experience in IT with extensive experience in all phases of software development and project management life cycle. Proven success enhancing existing systems with new features and performance improvements. I have experience in Software Development in several languages, was working alone on projects as well as in the team and now have a big experience in managing several teams in multiple distributed software projects on various platforms.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/03/2021 – CURRENT – Helsinki, Finland

CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER (CTO) – REMOMEDI OY

1. Product & project management
2. Team management
3. Calculations, estimations
4. Risk analysis
5. Critical solving

01/09/2020 – 01/03/2021 – Helsinki, Finland

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER TEAM LEAD – REMOMEDI OY

1. Development: Python, NodeJS,
2. Systems architecture, DB architecture
3. Team lead mobile development
4. Tech interviews
5. Optimisations, Cloud Computing

01/01/2020 – 01/09/2020 – Helsinki, Finland

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER – REMOMEDI OY

1. Development: NodeJS, VueJS, Python(Kivy)
2. Systems architecture, DB architecture
3. Optimisations, Cloud Computing

01/05/2018 – Kyiv, Ukraine

FOUNDER – HIWEBER.COM

1. Turnkey project development
2. Direct client communication
3. Team management, augmentation and expansion

01/03/2018 – 01/03/2020 – Kyiv, Ukraine

SOFTWARE ENGINEER – MCPK

Development: Laravel, NodeJS, Vue.js

01/02/2017 – 01/03/2018

SOFTWARE ENGINEER – DIGITAL AGENCY ZERRNO

Development: Laravel, NodeJS, JS

01/10/2016 – 01/02/2017 – Kyiv, Ukraine

FRONT-END DEVELOPER – QUANTUMROCK

Development: Js, Html, Css, libraries and preprocessors

01/02/2016 – 01/10/2017 – Kyiv, Ukraine

FRONT-END DEVELOPER – FREELANCE

Development: Html, Css, Js, libraries and preprocessors

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

01/09/2019 – 31/08/2021 – Espoo, Finland

MASTER – Aalto University / Denmark Technical University

Field(s) of study

- Security and Cloud Computing

Thesis: Design and implementation of a secure medical storage and inventory system

4/5 | ECTS | 125.5 | <https://www.aalto.fi>

01/09/2015 – 01/05/2019 – Kyiv, Ukraine

BACHELOR – National Technical University of Ukraine "Igor Sikorsky Kyiv Polytechnic Institute"

Field(s) of study

- Software engineering

Thesis: Development of a multi-platform for the provision of accounting and legal services

4.8/5 | ECTS | 240 | <https://kpi.ua/en>

25/06/2018 – 13/07/2018 – Luxembourg, Luxembourg

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDS – Summer School University of Luxembourg

- Business English
- Intercultural communication

01/10/2017 – 01/02/2018 – Katowice, Poland

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDS – Business University

- Marketing
- Management
- Intercultural communication

● JOB-RELATED SKILLS

Chief Information Officer (CIO) / Chief Technology Officer (CTO)

- Agile Project Management
- Object-oriented Design & Programming
- Leading IT Project Teams
- Cross-function Communication

Senior Software Engineer

- **TypeScript, JavaScript, Python, PHP**
- Node.js, Vue.js, Kivy, Laravel
- Firebase, SQL - NoSQL
- GCP, Docker, Raspberry, Apache, *nix.
- Familiar with: C/C++, Qt, C#, .NET, Java Core, Kotlin

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **UKRAINIAN** | **RUSSIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C2	C1	C1	C1
GERMAN	B2	B2	B1	B2	B2
POLISH	A1	A2	A1	A1	

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Organisational skills

- Team-leading skills gained as coach in NGO "Agency for Free Development"
- Organisational and managerial skills gained as mentor in Klitschko Foundation
- Organisational and managerial skills gained as administrator in Allukrainian Federation "Street Workout"